

To: Chuck Zappala
E-Mail: chuck.zappala@boeing.com
From: Anthony Serafini
Date: October 23, 2003

Subject: Experiment 0158-EX-PL-2003

Message:

Our Wireless Bureau is ok with the Snohomish and Kennedy Space Center location, however they still have some concern about potential interference at the other locations. Your previous response mentioned CONUS. Please confirm that you are only requesting the specific sites listed. Can you still test without the NY and LA area sites due to heavy land mobile use in these areas? If you still need the other sites please also respond to the following questions. What type of antenna is being used? Are the operations restricted to inside the airplane cabin? What are the times and duration of the testing transmissions?

Your testing would also need to be coordinated with the local SBE coordinator to avoid interference to low power auxiliary stations.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of October 23, 2003 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2746